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Gospolt

White, John

To: Baker, John (LSC)
Subject: RE: Gosport

Hil
Re Gosport
Fine thank you. | have just been down on holiday in Dorset which was lovely.

Many thanks for your help confirming this. On this basis we will go ahead and serve the bill of costs to
recover the £18,600.00.

Have an excellent holiday - assuming that you are off on holiday of course.
Thanks as always for your help.

Best wishes

Code A

John C White
Partner
Clinical Negligence Department

From: Baker, John (LSC) [ Code A
Sent: 11 August 2010 15:21
To: White, John

Subject: Gosport

Dear Mr White,

I hope you are well. Thank you for your letters of 6t and 20t July.

I am pleased to hear of the outcome of Mrs Packmans claim.

Answering your points as set out in your letter of 20th July
{i) Yes. In fact if you look at the grant letter (from MOJ) there should be a standard term indicating
that the statutory charge applies.
(ii) The correct figure will be the individual work attributed to her case plus the appropriate share

of the generic cost. If this was the same for all involved then the figure will be the total divided
by the number funded so £18,600 iooks right in that sense.

(iii) The statutory charge will apply to the commissions outlay so if the correct figure is £18,600 and
you recover £15,000 then the balance of £3600 might be deducted from the damages.

I am happy to discuss this but am away for 2 weeks from Friday and it would be difficult to do so prior to
going. Can it wait? | suggest the key is the cost of the inquest attributable to her so if £18,600 you could
release the balance to her pending the outcome re inquest costs.

n

11/08/2010
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John Baker
Senior Case Manager
Special Cases Unit
Legal Services Commission

DX 100170 Docklands 2

Tel 0207 718 8002

g Code A f

This e-mail (and any attachment(s)) is private and intended solely
for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed.
Its unauthorised use, disclosure, storage or copying is not
permitted. If you are not the intended recipient please destroy all
copies and inform the sender by return e-mail.

.Internet e-mail is not a secure medium, as messages can be
intercepted and read by someone else. Please bear this in mind when
deciding whether to send information by e-mail. Postal addresses
for the Legal Services Commission are available from
http://www.legalservices.gov.uk/aboutus/our regional network.asp

The Legal Services Commission reserves the right to monitor, record
and retain any incoming and outgoing e-mails for security reasons
and for monitoring internal compliance with the Legal Services
Commission policy on staff use. E-mail monitoring and/or blocking
software may be used and e-mail content may be read. You have a
responsibility to ensure laws are not broken when writing or
forwarding e-mails and their contents. No contracts can be entered
into on our behalf by e-mail.

Any views or opinions expressed are solely those of the author and
do not necessarily represent those of the Legal Services
Commission.

The Legal Services Commission checks all e-mails and attachments
for known viruses, however, you are advised that you open any
attachments at your own risk.

The original of this email was scanned for viruses by the Government Secure Intranet virus scanning
service supplied by Cable& Wireless Worldwide in partnership with MessageLabs. (CCTM
Certificate Number 2009/09/0052.) On leaving the GSi this email was certified virus free.
Communications via the GSi may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for legal

purposes.
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